COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS PLANNING COUNCIL

MINUTES

January 15, 2013

The Special Meeting of the Community Corrections Planning Council was called to order at 8:00 a.m. this 15th day of January 2013, in the conference room of the Cleveland County Office Building by Chairman Dave Stockwell. Tammy Belinson, County Clerk/Secretary, called roll and those present were:

Dave Stockwell, Chairman Melissa Houston, Vice Chairman Tammy Belinson, Secretary Waldo Blanton, Member Joseph Lester, Member Greg Mashburn, Member Libba Smith, Member Judge Michael Tupper, Member

Rusty Sullivan, Member, was absent.

Others present were: Debi Cox, Wayne Barnes, Bobby Brinkley, Carl Buckholts and Peggy Laizure.

Chairman Stockwell asked if the meeting was in compliance with the Open Meeting Act. Tammy Belinson answered affirmatively.

Joseph Lester moved, seconded by Waldo Blanton, to approve the Minutes of the Special Meeting of October 16, 2012.

The vote was: Dave Stockwell, yes; Melissa Houston, yes; Tammy Belinson, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes; Joseph Lester, yes; Greg Mashburn, yes; Libba Smith, yes; Michael Tupper, yes.

Motion carried.

Tammy Belinson will send a proxy application to everyone and more discussion and/or action on the designation of proxy board members.

After some discussion, Joseph Lester moved, seconded by Waldo Blanton, to approve the FY2014 Plan and Budget. Debi Cox said there was \$10,000 more and if more offenders were sentenced, she would ask for more money.

The vote was: Dave Stockwell, yes; Melissa Houston, yes; Tammy Belinson, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes; Joseph Lester, yes; Greg Mashburn, yes; Libba Smith, yes; Michael Tupper, yes.

Motion carried.

Dave Stockwell moved, seconded by Melissa Houston, to approve the bills for the months of October, November and December, 2012.

The vote was: Dave Stockwell, yes; Melissa Houston, yes; Tammy Belinson, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes; Joseph Lester, yes; Greg Mashburn, yes; Libba Smith, yes; Michael Tupper, yes.

Motion carried.

Carl Buckholts, Assistant District Attorney, reported twenty-nine (29) LSIs and seventeen (17) new people.

Bobby Brinkley said he had three absconders. Couple showed up once or twice. The third one never showed up. Wayne Barnes said the environmental factor is a big issue. If you put a drug offender back in with other drug users, it's hard to stay clean and they need to be taken out of that environment.

There was no New Business to come before the Board.

Libba Smith inquired as to the procedure for taking Public Comment. Tammy Belinson explained that if someone is asking to address the Board under "Public Comment" they will need to sign in so they can be put on the record and then Chairman Dave Stockwell may determine when a person can speak to the Board.

There were no Public Comments.

There being no further business to come before the Board, Dave Stockwell moved, seconded by Waldo Blanton, that the meeting be adjourned at 8:25 a.m.

The vote was: Dave Stockwell, yes; Melissa Houston, yes; Tammy Belinson, yes; Waldo Blanton, yes; Joseph Lester, yes; Greg Mashburn, yes; Libba Smith, yes; Michael Tupper, yes.

Motion carried.

(Clerk's note: Agenda was posted January 9, 2013, @2:02 p.m.)